# Carol Rabieh Kabrit

Address Mar elias, Beirut

Phone 70834293 Date of Birth 5/3/1998

## **Professional Summary**

A volunteer who spent almost 150 hours of vulenteering by participating in beirut marathon 's annual events and other philanthropic projects .

Worked with Karitas association for 9 months as an outreach worker on a project concerning spreading education's awareness and enrolling refugee's kids in lebanese official schools.

## Work Experience

Zatchi and okini clothing stores

2012-2015

- · cashier and sales
- · family business

2016-2018

Twenty four seven

· cashier and phone operator

2018-2019

#### La griotte

- · cashier and phone operator
- part-time job

2018-present

#### **Beirut Arab University**

· Assistant librarian at library of law and politics

#### Education

2016-present

#### **Beirut Arab University**

- · faculty of law and political sciences
- · senior year

### Languages

English and Arabic — Fluent

#### Additional Skills

- Excellent communication skills
- · can work under pressure and multitask
- group work oriented
- · good computer skills and experienced with bimpos and omega systems

## References

Available upon request